
TOWNSHIP OF RIDEAU LAKES

REGULARMEETING OF COUNCIL

MUNICIPAL OFFICE, CHANTRY

MONDAY, APRIL 7, 2014

6:00 P.M.

AGENDA

1. Call to Order

2. Roll Call

3. Emergency Additions

4. Adoption of Agenda

5. Declaration of Pecuniary Interest & the General Nature Thereof

6. Minutes

6.1 Regular and Special Council Meetings – March 3, 10 and 24, 2014
6.2 Municipal Services Committee (Public Works) Meeting – March 10, 2014
6.3 Municipal Services Committee (Gen. Gov.) Meeting – March 17 and 24, 2014
6.4 Planning Advisory Committee Public and Regular Meetings – March 12 and 26, 2014
6.5 Committee of Adjustment Meeting – March 12 and 26, 2014
6.6 Text2 Ad-Hoc Committee Meeting Minutes – March 27, 2014
6.7 Elgin Seniors Housing Board Meeting Minutes – March 5, 2014
6.8 Lower Beverley Lake Park Board Meeting – March 10, 2014
6.9 Westport and Rideau Lakes Chamber of Commerce – February 12, 2014

7. Business Arising

7.1 Municipal Services Committee (Public Works) Meeting – March 10, 2014 –
Appointment of Individuals to Joint Hall Board and Joint Recreation Sub-Committees

7.2 Municipal Services Committee (Gen. Gov.) Meeting – March 24, 2014 – Appointment
of Individual to Rideau Lakes Fire and Rescue Department

8. By-Laws/Resolutions of Council

8.1 By-Law #2014-20 – Enter into a Recycling Transfer & Processing Agreement with
Limerick Environmental Services Ltd.

8.2 By-Law #2014-23 – Enter into an Amending Agreement with Stewardship Ontario for
Municipal Hazardous or Special Wastes Services

8.3 By-Law #2014-24 – Zoning Amendment – Ward of South Crosby
8.4 By-Law #2014-25 – Enter into a Letter of Agreement with the Ontario Trillium

Foundation for the Chaffeys Lock Hall



9. Correspondence Action/Resolutions of Council

9.1 Athens District High School – 2014 Commencement Ceremony
9.2 Municipality of North Grenville – Request for Support of Resolution re: Closure of the

University of Guelph Kemptville Campus
9.3 Regional Municipality of Niagara – Request for Support of Resolution re: Long Term

Energy Plan
9.4 Town of Penetanguishene – Request for Support of Resolution re: Funding for Small

Town Ontario Schools
9.5 Minister Responsible for Seniors – Request to Proclaim Seniors’ Month
9.6 Communities in Bloom – Invitation to Participate in 2014 Edition of Communities in

Bloom
9.7 Heart and Stroke Foundation – Request for Permission to Hold Big Bike Event in Elgin
9.8 Rideau Ridge Riders Snowmobile Club – Invitation to Landowner/Volunteer

Appreciation Brunch

10. New Business

10.1 Appointment of Councillor Livingston as Council Representative to Various
Committees/Boards

10.2 Consent to Attend Public Events
10.3 Mayor Holman’s Comments

- Parks Canada News Release
- Federation of Ontario Cottagers’ Association Presented Pike Lake Community

Association with the 2013 Outstanding Achievement Award

11. Correspondence Information

11.1 Premier Kathleen Wynne – Thank You for Resolution re: Electricity Rates – Copy in
Council Package

11.2 Rideau Valley Conservation Authority – Media Release – Copy in Council Package
11.3 CHEO Foundation – Thank You for Support – Copy in Council Package

12. Questions from the Press

13. Questions from the Public regarding agenda items

14. Close Meeting – Disposition of Property – As per Section 239(2) of the Municipal Act

15. Open Meeting

16. Mayor Holman’s Report re: Closed Session

17. Resolution Regarding Closed Session

18. By-Law #2014-27 – Govern Proceedings of Council – April 7, 2014

19. Adjournment



The Council of The Corporation of the Township of Rideau Lakes held a Regular Meeting of Council at the
Municipal Office in Chantry on Monday, March 3rd, 2014.

Mayor Holman called the Meeting to order at 6:00 p.m.

Roll Call was taken and the following Members of Council were in attendance: Mayor Ronald Holman,
Deputy Mayor Cathy Monck, Councillors Jeff Banks, Linda Carr, Rob Dunfield, Bob Lavoie, Ron Pollard,
Paul Smith and Robert Taylor.

Also in attendance were Robert Maddocks, CAO and Dianna Bresee, Clerk.

Mayor Holman asked for any emergency additions to the agenda and none was noted.

Moved By: Councillor Taylor
Seconded By: Councillor Monck

To pass a Resolution that;

The agenda be approved and adopted as presented.

Carried:

Mayor Holman asked if any Member of Council had a Declaration of Pecuniary Interest or the General
Nature Thereof and none was declared.

MINUTES

Minutes of the Regular and Special Meetings of Council held February 3rd and 18th; the Municipal Services
(Public Works) Meeting held February 10th; the Municipal Services Committee (Gen. Gov.) Meeting held
February 27th; the Planning Advisory Committee Public and Regular Meetings held February 12th and 26th;
the Committee of Adjustment Meetings held February 12th and 26th, 2014 and the Police Services Board
Meeting held December 9th, 2013 were read as distributed to Council.

RESOLUTION #26-2014

Moved By: Councillor Carr
Seconded By: Councillor Pollard

To pass a Resolution that;

The Council of The Corporation of the Township of Rideau Lakes approves and adopts the Minutes of the
Regular and Special Meetings of Council held February 3rd and 18th; the Municipal Services (Public Works)
Meeting held February 10th; the Municipal Services Committee (Gen. Gov.) Meeting held February 27th and
the Planning Advisory Committee Public and Regular Meetings held February 12th, 2014;

AND FURTHER acknowledges the Minutes of the Committee of Adjustment Meeting held February 12th,
2014 and the Police Services Board Meeting held December 9th, 2013.

Carried:



Council - Page 2
Monday, March 3, 2014

BY-LAWS/RESOLUTIONS OF COUNCIL

RESOLUTION #27-2014

Moved By: Councillor Monck
Seconded By: Councillor Smith

To pass a Resolution that;

By-Law #2014-12, being a By-Law to Amend Zoning By-Law 2005-6, as amended, for property described
as Con 7 Pt Lot 3 and Parts 4, 6 to 9 and 11 to 13, in the Ward of South Crosby, be taken as read a first and
second time the short way, this 3rd day of March, 2014.

Carried:

Moved By: Councillor Pollard
Seconded By: Councillor Banks

To pass a Resolution that;

By-Law #2014-12, be taken as read a third time and finally passed this 3rd day of March, 2014.

Carried:

RESOLUTION #28-2014

Moved By: Councillor Monck
Seconded By: Councillor Carr

To pass a Resolution that;

The following By-Laws be taken as read a first and second time the short way, this 3rd day of March, 2014:

- By-Law #2014-13, being a By-Law to Assume a Certain Highway being Jamesview Road
- By-Law #2014-14, being a By-Law to Enter into a Service Agreement Addendum with DataFix
- By-Law #2014-15, being a By-Law to Enter into a Lease Agreement with Dominion Voting

Systems Corporation
- By-Law 2014-16, being a By-Law to Enter into a Standard Service Agreement with Lanark

Animal Welfare Society (LAWS) for Poundkeeping Services

Carried:

Moved By: Councillor Lavoie
Seconded By: Councillor Taylor

To pass a Resolution that;



Council - Page 3
Monday, March 3, 2014

By-Law #2014-13, 2014-14, 2014-15 and 2014-16, be taken as read a third time and finally passed, this 3rd
day of March, 2014.

Carried:

RESOLUTION #29-2014

Moved By: Councillor Dunfield
Seconded By: Councillor Carr

To pass a Resolution that;

By-Law #2014-17, being a By-Law to Amend Zoning By-Law 2005-6, as amended, for property described
as Con 8 Pt Lot 27 Parts 2 to 17 and Parts 1 to 3, in the Ward of Bastard and South Burgess, be taken as
read a first and second time the short way, this 3rd day of March, 2014.

Carried:

Moved By: Councillor Smith
Seconded By: Councillor Pollard

To pass a Resolution that;

By-Law #2014-17, be taken as read a third time and finally passed this 3rd day of March, 2014.

Carried:

CORRESPONDENCE ACTION

Council received and considered correspondence from the following:

8.1 Perth & District Collegiate Institute – 2014 Commencement
8.2 Rideau District High School – 2014 Commencement
8.3 Town of Arnprior – Request for Support of Resolution re: Electricity Rates
8.4 Progress Magazine – Request to Place Advertisement

RESOLUTION #30-2014

Moved By: Councillor Banks
Seconded By: Councillor Dunfield

To pass a Resolution that;

WHEREAS correspondence was received from Perth and District Collegiate Institute advising of their
upcoming 2014 Commencement being held Thursday, June 26th at 6:00 p.m.;

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED that the Council of The Corporation of the Township of Rideau
Lakes appoints Councillor Ron Pollard to attend said Ceremony, to present the Bursary on behalf of
Council;



Council - Page 4
Monday, March 3, 2014

AND FURTHER instructs staff to notify Perth and District Collegiate Institute of same.

Carried:

RESOLUTION #31-2014

Moved By: Councillor Smith
Seconded By: Councillor Lavoie

To pass a Resolution that;

WHEREAS correspondence was received from Rideau District High School advising of their upcoming
2014 Commencement being held Thursday, June 26th at 7:00 p.m.;

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED that the Council of The Corporation of the Township of Rideau
Lakes appoints Councillor Carr to attend said Ceremony, to present the Bursary on behalf of Council;

AND FURTHER instructs staff to notify Rideau District High School of same.

Carried:

RESOLUTION #32-2014

Moved By: Councillor Monck
Seconded By: Councillor Carr

To pass a Resolution that;

WHEREAS correspondence was received from the Town of Arnprior, requesting support of their
Resolution urging the Government of Ontario to ensure that electricity rates, both in the short and long-
term, allow businesses to remain competitive in a global environment and ensure that the vulnerable
residents of our communities are not overburdened by ever-increasing electricity rates;

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED that the Council of The Corporation of the Township of Rideau
Lakes supports said Resolution;

AND FURTHER that a copy of this Resolution be forwarded to the Minister of Energy and Infrastructure,
the Ontario Energy Board, the Ontario Power Authority, Hon. Steve Clark, MPP and the Town of Arnprior.

Carried:

RESOLUTION #33-2014

Moved By: Councillor Smith
Seconded By: Councillor Dunfield

To pass a Resolution that;



Council - Page 5
Monday, March 3, 2014

WHEREAS correspondence was received from Progress Magazine requesting that Council place a full page
advertisement in said magazine at a cost of $299.00;

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED that the Council of The Corporation of the Township of Rideau
Lakes agrees to place an ad in said magazine.

Carried:

NEW BUSINESS

RESOLUTION #34-2014

Moved By: Councillor Pollard
Seconded By: Councillor Taylor

To pass a Resolution;

WHEREAS Council passed Resolution #421-2002 on August 19th, 2002, approving the Bursary Guidelines
for graduating Secondary School students;

AND WHEREAS Council agree to consider, on an annual basis, to whom the Award with be made “In
Memory Of”;

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED that the Council of The Corporation of the Township of Rideau
Lakes agrees that the 2014 Bursaries be given in Memory of Ian Johnston;

AND FURTHER that a letter be sent to the family advising of same.

Carried:

Mayor Holman advised Council of the following:

- County Levee
- O.P.P. – Statistics from AMO
- Wardens Caucus Meeting
- Ratepayer Affordability - ECOW

CORRESPONDENCE INFORMATION

The following correspondence was received for information purposes only:

10.1 Westport and Rideau Lakes Chamber of Commerce – January 15, 2014 Meeting Minutes
10.2 United Counties of Leeds and Grenville – Media Release
10.3 OSUM – 2014 Conference & Trade Show

Mayor Holman asked the press if they had any questions and questions were asked and answered.



Council - Page 6
Monday, March 3, 2014

CLOSE MEETING

Moved By: Councillor Dunfield
Seconded By: Councillor Smith

To pass a Resolution that;

Council closes Meeting at 6:47 p.m. to discuss matters as per Section 239(2) of the Municipal Act.

- Labour relations or employee negotiations
- Litigation or potential litigation, including matters before administrative tribunals, affecting the

municipality or local board

Carried:

Moved By: Councillor Lavoie
Seconded By: Councillor Pollard

To pass a Resolution that;

Council opens Meeting at 7:10 p.m.

Carried:

RESOLUTION #35-2014

Moved By: Councillor Carr
Seconded By: Councillor Smith

To pass a Resolution that;

The Council of the Corporation of the Township of Rideau Lakes provided direction to staff and authorizes
staff to follow through on matters as discussed in closed session as per Section 239(2) of the Municipal Act.

Carried:

RESOLUTION #36-2014

Moved By: Councillor Monck
Seconded By: Councillor Lavoie

To pass a Resolution that;

By-Law Number 2014-18, being a By-Law to Govern the Proceedings of the Council of The Corporation of
the Township of Rideau Lakes at its Meeting held Monday, March 3rd, 2014, be taken as read a first, second
and third time this 3rd day of March, 2014.

Carried:



Council - Page 7
Monday, March 3, 2014

Moved By: Councillor Taylor
Seconded By: Councillor Pollard

To pass a Resolution that;

This Meeting do now adjourn at 7:13 p.m.

Carried:

____________________________ _____________________________
Ronald E. Holman Dianna G. Bresee
Mayor Clerk



The Council of The Corporation of the Township of Rideau Lakes held a Special Meeting of
Council at the Municipal Office in Chantry on Monday, March 10th, 2014 to provide Tender
Results.

Mayor Holman called the Meeting to order at 3:35 p.m.

Roll Call was taken and the following Members of Council were in attendance: Mayor Holman,
Deputy Mayor Cathy Monck, Councillors Rob Dunfield, Bob Lavoie, Ron Pollard, Paul Smith
and Robert Taylor. Councillors Jeff Banks and Linda Carr, absent with prior notice.

Also in attendance were Robert Maddocks, CAO and Dianna Bresee, Clerk.

Moved By: Councillor Monck
Seconded By: Councillor Pollard

To pass a Resolution that;

The agenda be approved and adopted as amended.

Carried:

Mayor Holman asked if anyone had a Declaration of Pecuniary Interest or the General Nature
Thereof and none was declared.

RFP/TENDER RESULTS

Dan Chant, Roads Coordinator provided Council with a verbal and written Report regarding
Tender Results for Operational Services.

RESOLUTION #37-2014

Moved By: Councillor Taylor
Seconded By: Councillor Smith

To pass a Resolution that;

WHEREAS a Tender was advertised for Operational Services;

AND WHEREAS ten (10) Tenders were received and opened following the deadline on March
5th, 2014;

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED that the Council of The Corporation of the Township
of Rideau Lakes acknowledges the results of the Operational Services Tender and that the results
be kept on file for any projects that may arise throughout the year.

Carried:

Dan Chant, Roads Coordinator provided Council with a verbal and written Report regarding
Tender Results for Wiltse Bridge Deck Replacement.



Special Council – Page 2
Monday, March 10, 2014

RESOLUTION #38-2014

Moved By: Councillor Pollard
Seconded By: Councillor Dunfield

To pass a Resolution that;

WHEREAS a Tender was advertised for Wiltse Bridge Deck Replacement;

AND WHEREAS ten (10) Tenders were received and opened following the deadline on March
6th, 2014;

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED that the Council of The Corporation of the Township
of Rideau Lakes awards the Tender for Wiltse Bridge Deck Replacement to #941042 Ontario
Limited for at a cost of $228,400 (plus HST).

Carried:

Dan Chant, Roads Coordinator provided Council with a verbal and written Report regarding RFP
Results for Brush Trimming.

RESOLUTION #39-2014

Moved By: Councillor Monck
Seconded By: Councillor Taylor

To pass a Resolution that;

WHEREAS an RFP was advertised for Brush Trimming;

AND WHEREAS three (3) RFP’s were received and opened following the deadline on March
6th, 2014;

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED that the Council of The Corporation of the Township
of Rideau Lakes awards the RFP for Brush Trimming to Lewis Farms at a cost of $75.00 per
hour.

Carried:

Dan Chant, Roads Coordinator provided Council with a verbal and written Report regarding RFP
Results for Brush Cutting.

RESOLUTION #40-2014

Moved By: Councillor Smith
Seconded By: Councillor Lavoie

To pass a Resolution that;



Special Council – Page 3
Monday, March 10, 2014

WHEREAS an RFP was advertised for Brush Cutting;

AND WHEREAS four (4) RFP’s were received and opened following the deadline on March 6th,
2014;

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED that the Council of The Corporation of the Township
of Rideau Lakes awards the RFP for Brush Cutting to Tor Mac Tree Services at a cost of
$121.50 per hour including traffic control.

Carried:

NEW BUSINESS

RESOLUTION #41-2014

Moved By: Councillor Dunfield
Seconded By: Councillor Smith

To pass a Resolution that;

The Council of The Corporation of the Township of Rideau Lakes agrees in principle to a
Farmers Market at the Portland Hall and requests the Committee to work with Township staff to
ensure all Code requests are met.

Carried:

Mayor Holman asked the press if they had any questions and questions were asked and
answered.

Mayor Holman asked the public if they had any questions regarding agenda items and questions
were asked and answered.

RESOLUTION #42-2014

Moved By: Councillor Dunfield
Seconded By: Councillor Smith

To pass a Resolution that;

By-Law Number 2014-19, being a By-Law to Govern the proceedings of the Council of The
Corporation of The Township of Rideau Lakes at its Special Meeting held, Monday, March 10th,
2014, be taken as read a first, second and third time and finally passed this 10th day of March,
2014.

Carried:

Moved By: Councillor Taylor
Seconded By: Councillor Lavoie



Special Council – Page 4
Monday, March 10, 2014

To pass a Resolution that;

This Meeting do now adjourn at 3:52 p.m.

Carried:

____________________________ ________________________________
Ronald E. Holman Dianna G. Bresee
Mayor Clerk



The Council of The Corporation of the Township of Rideau Lakes held a Special Meeting of
Council at the Municipal Office in Chantry on Monday, March 24th, 2014 to pass a By-Law to
Appoint a Council Representative for the Ward of Bastard and South Burgess.

Mayor Holman called the Meeting to order at 2:20 p.m.

Roll Call was taken and the following Members of Council were in attendance: Mayor Holman,
Deputy Mayor Cathy Monck, Councillors Jeff Banks, Linda Carr, Rob Dunfield, Bob Lavoie,
Ron Pollard, Paul Smith and Robert Taylor.

Also in attendance was Robert Maddocks, Deputy-Clerk/CAO.

Moved By: Councillor Pollard
Seconded By: Councillor Smith

To pass a Resolution that;

The agenda be approved and adopted as presented.

Carried:

Mayor Holman asked if anyone had a Declaration of Pecuniary Interest or the General Nature
Thereof and none was declared.

BY-LAWS

RESOLUTION #43-2014

Moved By: Councillor Smith
Seconded By: Councillor Taylor

To pass a Resolution that;

By-Law #2014-21, being a By-Law to appoint a Council Representative for the Ward of Bastard
and South Burgess, be taken as read a first and second time the short way, this 24th day of March,
2014.

Carried:

Moved By: Councillor Pollard
Seconded By: Councillor Carr

To pass a Resolution that;

By-Law #2014-21, be taken as read a third time and finally passed this 24th day of March, 2014.

Carried:

Mayor Holman asked the press if they had any questions and none were heard.



Special Council – Page 2
Monday, March 24, 2014

Mayor Holman asked the public if they had any questions regarding agenda items and none were
heard.

RESOLUTION #44-2014

Moved By: Councillor Smith
Seconded By: Councillor Lavoie

To pass a Resolution that;

By-Law Number 2014-22, being a By-Law to Govern the proceedings of the Council of The
Corporation of The Township of Rideau Lakes at its Special Meeting held, Monday, March 24th,
2014, be taken as read a first, second and third time and finally passed this 24th day of March,
2014.

Carried:

Moved By: Councillor Taylor
Seconded By: Councillor Monck

To pass a Resolution that;

This Meeting do now adjourn at 2:56 p.m.

Carried:

____________________________ ________________________________
Ronald E. Holman Robert J. Maddocks
Mayor Deputy-Clerk



The Municipal Services Committee (Public Works/Planning/Community & Leisure Services) held a
Meeting at the Municipal Office in Chantry on Monday, March 10th, 2014.

Mayor Holman called the Meeting to order at 2:30 p.m.

Roll Call was taken and the following Members of Council were in attendance: Mayor Holman,
Deputy Mayor Cathy Monck, Councillors Rob Dunfield, Bob Lavoie, Ron Pollard, Paul Smith and
Robert Taylor. Councillors Jeff Banks and Linda Carr, absent with prior notice.

Also in attendance were Robert Maddocks, CAO; Dianna Bresee, Clerk; Mike Dwyer, Manager of
Development Services; Dan Chant, Roads Coordinator and Sue Dunfield, Manager of Community &
Leisure Services.

Mayor Holman asked if there were any emergency additions to the agenda and none were heard.

Moved By: Councillor Taylor
Seconded By: Councillor Monck

To pass a Resolution that;

The agenda be approved and adopted as presented.

Carried:

Mayor Holman asked if any Committee Member had a Declaration of Pecuniary Interest or the General
Nature Thereof and none was declared.

DELEGATION

Mr. Roger Gipson was in attendance to address the Committee regarding the proposed Farmers Market
at the Portland Community Hall and Mr. Gipson advised that this will be a true Farmers Market and not
a flea market. Mr. Gipson addressed the Committee regarding parking and suggested no parking be
allowed on one side of the street to allow traffic to pass.

RECOMMENDATION #24-2014

Moved By: Councillor Dunfield
Seconded By: Councillor Lavoie

To pass a Resolution that;

The Municipal Services Committee Recommends that Council acknowledges the verbal Presentation
regarding the proposed Farmers Market at the Portland Community Hall, as provided by Mr. Roger
Gipson.

Carried:



Municipal Services (Public Works) – Page 2
Monday, March 10, 2014

PLANNING

Mike Dwyer, Manager of Development Services provided the Committee with a verbal and written
Report regarding February 2014 Permit and Application Activity, Revised January 2014 Permit
Activity, Source Protection Update, Visitor Experience Opportunity Concept (VEOC) and
‘Developments’ Newsletter & Builders Night.

RECOMMENDATION #25-2014

Moved By: Councillor Pollard
Seconded By: Councillor Smith

To pass a Resolution that;

The Municipal Services Committee Recommends that Council acknowledges the verbal and written
Report as provided by Mike Dwyer, Manager of Development Services regarding February 2014
Permit and Application Activity, Revised January 2014 Permit Activity, Source Protection Update,
Visitor Experience Opportunity Concept (VEOC) and ‘Developments’ Newsletter & Builders Night.

Carried:

ROADS

Dan Chant, Roads Coordinator provided the Committee with a verbal and written Capital and
Maintenance Roads Progress Report.

RECOMMENDATION #26-2014

Moved By: Councillor Dunfield
Seconded By: Councillor Taylor

To pass a Resolution that;

The Municipal Services Committee Recommends that Council acknowledges the verbal and written
Roads Progress Report as provided by Dan Chant, Roads Coordinator.

Carried:

MUNICIPAL PROPERTIES AND ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES

Michelle Jones, Supervisor of Municipal Properties and Environmental Services provided the
Committee with a written Municipal Properties Update and presented by Dan Chant, Roads
Coordinator.

RECOMMENDATION #27-2014

Moved By: Councillor Lavoie
Seconded By: Councillor Smith



Municipal Services (Public Works) – Page 3
Monday, March 10, 2014

To pass a Resolution that;

The Municipal Services Committee Recommends that Council acknowledges the written Municipal
Properties Update, as provided by Michelle Jones, Supervisor of Municipal Properties and
Environmental Services and presented by Dan Chant, Roads Coordinator.

Carried:

Michelle Jones, Supervisor of Municipal Properties and Environmental Services provided the
Committee with a written Environmental Services Update and presented by Dan Chant, Roads
Coordinator.

RECOMMENDATION #28-2014

Moved By: Councillor Taylor
Seconded By: Councillor Pollard

To pass a Resolution that;

The Municipal Services Committee Recommends that Council acknowledges the written
Environmental Services Update, as provided by Michelle Jones, Supervisor of Municipal Properties
and Environmental Services and presented by Dan Chant, Roads Coordinator.

Carried:

Michelle Jones, Supervisor of Municipal Properties and Environmental Services provided the
Committee with a written Report regarding AECOM Engineering Services Report and presented by
Dan Chant, Roads Coordinator.

RECOMMENDATION #29-2014

Moved By: Councillor Lavoie
Seconded By: Councillor Smith

To pass a Resolution that;

The Municipal Services Committee Recommends that Council acknowledges the written Report
regarding AECOM Engineering Services Report, as provided by Michelle Jones, Supervisor of
Municipal Properties and Environmental Services and presented by Dan Chant, Roads Coordinator.

Carried:

CORRESPONDENCE INFORMATION

The following correspondence was received for information purposes:

8.2.4.1 Court Bulletin – J.R. Contracting Property Services Ltd. Fined $75,000, Supervisor
Jailed After Worker Permanently Injured in Fall



Municipal Services (Public Works) – Page 4
Monday, March 10, 2014

COMMUNITY & LEISURE SERVICES

MINUTES

Minutes and Action Register of the Joint Hall Board Sub-Committee Meeting held March 3rd, 2014
were read as distributed to Committee.

RECOMMENDATION #30-2014

Moved By: Councillor Monck
Seconded By: Councillor Dunfield

To pass a Resolution that;

The Municipal Services Committee Recommends that Council acknowledge the Minutes of the Joint
Hall Board Sub-Committee Meeting held March 3rd, 2014;

AND FURTHER Recommends that Council acknowledge all Recommendations included in said
Minutes;

AND FURTHER Recommends that Council acknowledge the Joint Hall Board Action Register.

Carried:

Minutes and Action Register of the Joint Recreation Sub-Committee Meeting held March 3rd, 2014
were read as distributed to Committee.

RECOMMENDATION #31-2014

Moved By: Councillor Lavoie
Seconded By: Councillor Monck

To pass a Resolution that;

The Municipal Services Committee Recommends that Council acknowledge the Minutes of the Joint
Recreation Sub-Committee Meeting held March 3rd, 2014;

AND FURTHER Recommends that Council acknowledge all Recommendations included in said
Minutes;

AND FURTHER Recommends that Council acknowledge the Joint Recreation Action Register and
agrees that Sue Dunfield, Manager of Community & Leisure Services assist DARS in Trillium
Application preparation.

Carried:



Municipal Services (Public Works) – Page 5
Monday, March 10, 2014

REPORTS FROM MUNICIPAL STAFF

Ginny Okum, Receptionist provided the Committee with a written Report regarding proceeds from the
Dress Down Fund for year 2013.

RECOMMENDATION #32-2014

Moved By: Councillor Monck
Seconded By: Councillor Taylor

To pass a Resolution that;

The Municipal Services Committee Recommends that Council acknowledges the written Report
regarding proceeds from the Dress Down Fund for year 2013, as provided by Ginny Okum,
Receptionist;

AND FURTHER that Council send a letter of Congratulations to all staff.

Carried:

CORRESPONDENCE

The Committee received and considered correspondence from the following:

11.1 Town of Aurora – Request for Support of Resolution re: Introduction of Municipal Recall
Election Legislation

11.2 AMO – Request for Letter of Support for Joint and Several Liability
11.3 Ms. Baer – Request for Reimbursement of Hall Rental Fee

RECOMMENDATION #33-2014

Moved By: Councillor Smith
Seconded By: Councillor Dunfield

To pass a Resolution that;

WHEREAS correspondence was received from the Town of Aurora requesting support of their
Resolution that the Government of Ontario consider the implementation of Recall Legislation for
Municipally-Elected officials;

NOW THEREFORE the Municipal Services Committee Recommends that Council receive and file
said correspondence.

Carried:

RECOMMENDATION #34-2014

Moved By: Councillor Pollard
Seconded By: Councillor Taylor



Municipal Services (Public Works) – Page 6
Monday, March 10, 2014

To pass a Resolution that;

WHEREAS correspondence was received from AMO requesting a Letter of Support for the Combined
Model for Municipal Liability Reform, be forwarded to the Provincial Government;

AND WHEREAS at the Municipal Services (Gen. Gov.) Meeting held January 27th, 2014, the
Committee passed Recommendation #10-2014 in support of Hon. Randy Pettapiece, MPP Perth-
Wellington’s Private Member Motion calling on the Government to reform Joint and Several Liability;

NOW THEREFORE the Municipal Services Committee Recommends that Council provide a letter of
support of AMO Motion.

Carried:

RECOMMENDATION #35-2014

Moved By: Councillor Smith
Seconded By: Councillor Taylor

To pass a Resolution that;

WHEREAS correspondence was received from Ms. Ellen Baer requesting a refund of a hall rental fee
for a funeral reception at Elgin Municipal Complex;

NOW THEREFORE the Municipal Services Committee Recommends that Council refund said fee of
$45.00 to Ms. Baer.

Carried:

NEW BUSINESS

Mayor Holman asked Committee Members if they had anything they would like to report and
Councillor Monck addressed the Committee regarding Lock Road in Newboro and advised that the
pavement is breaking up. Councillor Monck was asked to bring the matter up during the next Budget
Meeting.

Mayor Holman asked the press if they had any questions and questions were asked and answered.

Mayor Holman asked the public if they had any questions regarding agenda items and none were heard.

RECOMMENDATION #36-2014

Moved By: Councillor Dunfield
Seconded By: Councillor Lavoie

To pass a Resolution that;

The Municipal Services Committee Recommends that Council confirm the Proceedings of the



Municipal Services (Public Works) – Page 7
Monday, March 10, 2014

Committee Meeting held Monday, March 10th, 2014.

Carried:

Moved By: Councillor Smith
Seconded By: Councillor Pollard

To pass a Resolution that;

This Meeting do now adjourn at 3:30 p.m.

Carried:

______________________________ _____________________________
Ronald E. Holman Dianna G. Bresee
Mayor Clerk



The Municipal Services Committee (General Governance/Finance/PP&P/Human Resources) held a
Special Meeting at the Municipal Office in Chantry on Monday, March 17th, 2014 to do work in
progress for the proposed 2014 Budget.

Mayor Holman called the Meeting to order at 1:00 P.M.

Roll Call was taken and the following Members of Council were in attendance: Mayor Ron Holman,
Deputy Mayor Cathy Monck, Councillors Jeff Banks, Linda Carr, Rob Dunfield, Bob Lavoie, Ron
Pollard, Paul Smith and Robert Taylor.

Also in attendance were Robert Maddocks, CAO; Joe Whyte, Treasurer; Jay DeBernardi, Fire Chief;
Sue Dunfield, Manager of Community and Leisure Services; Michelle Jones, Supervisor of Municipal
Properties and Environmental Services, Dan Chant, Roads Coordinator and Mike Dwyer, Manager of
Development Services.

Mayor Holman asked if there were any emergency additions to the agenda and an addition was noted.

Moved By: Councillor Banks
Seconded By: Councillor Monck

To pass a Resolution that;

The agenda be approved and adopted as amended.

Carried:

Mayor Holman asked if anyone had a Declaration of Pecuniary Interest or the General Nature Thereof
and the following was declared:

I, Robert Taylor, do declare a potential Conflict of Interest, in regards to the Library Budget on the
Agenda, dated March 17th, 2014.

Received: Ronald E. Holman, Mayor

FINANCE:

Mayor Holman addressed the Committee regarding the 2014 Proposed Budget.

The following staff presented their draft 2014 Proposed Capital Budgets:

- Joe Whyte, Treasurer presented the Administration Capital Budget in the absence of Dianna
Bresee, Clerk

- Joe Whyte, Treasurer
- Jay DeBernardi, Fire Chief
- Mike Dwyer, Manager of Development Services
- Sue Dunfield, Manager of Community & Leisure Services
- Michelle Jones, Municipal Properties and Environmental Services Supervisor
- Dan Chant, Roads Coordinator

RECOMMENDATION #30-2014

Moved By: Councillor Carr
Seconded By: Councillor Dunfield



Municipal Services – Page 2
Monday, March 17, 2014

To pass a Resolution that;

The Municipal Services Committee Recommends that Council confirm the proceedings of the
Committee Meeting held Monday, March 17th, 2014.

Carried:

Moved By: Councillor Pollard
Seconded By: Councillor Taylor

To pass a Resolution that;

This Meeting do now adjourn at 5:35 p.m.

Carried:

_____________________________ _____________________________
Ronald E. Holman Robert J. Maddocks
Mayor Deputy-Clerk



The Municipal Services Committee (General Governance/Finance/PP&P/Human Resources) held a
Meeting at the Municipal Office in Chantry on Monday, March 24th, 2014.

Mayor Holman called the Meeting to order at 2:30 p.m.

Roll Call was taken and the following Members of Council were in attendance: Mayor Ron Holman,
Deputy Mayor Cathy Monck, Councillors Jeff Banks, Linda Carr, Rob Dunfield, Bob Lavoie, Ron
Pollard, Paul Smith and Robert Taylor.

Also in attendance were Robert Maddocks, CAO; Mike Dwyer, Manager of Development Services; Joe
Whyte, Treasurer and Jay DeBernardi, Fire Chief.

Mayor Holman asked if there were any emergency additions to the agenda and additions were noted.

Moved By: Councillor Lavoie
Seconded By: Councillor Dunfield

To pass a Resolution that;

The agenda be approved and adopted as amended.

Carried:

Mayor Holman asked if anyone had a Declaration of Pecuniary Interest or the General Nature Thereof
and the following was declared:

I, Jeff Banks, do declare a Pecuniary Interest or the General Nature Thereof, in regards to Item #6 on
agenda dated March 24th, 2014, being Filling of Councillor Vacancy.

FILLING OF COUNCILLOR VACANCY

Mayor Holman addressed the Committee and the public in attendance and thanked all who submitted
Expressions of Interest to fill the Council vacancy within the Ward of Bastard and South Burgess.

Mayor Holman advised the Committee how the process of voting for the candidates would be carried
out.

The Deputy-Clerk called out each Council Member’s name in alphabetical order and requested that they
indicate which candidate they supported by stating the number located beside the name shown on the
overhead.

Candidate #1 – Paula Banks
Candidate #2 – Roger Gipson
Candidate #3 – Doug Good
Candidate #4 – Peter Hannah
Candidate #5 – Pam Kaye
Candidate #6 – Cathy Livingston
Candidate #7 – Tami Thornycroft
Candidate #8 – Joanne van Dreumel
Candidate #9 – Mathew Visser



Municipal Services – Page 2
Monday, March 24, 2014

RECORDED VOTE:

Councillor Banks Abstained from Voting
Councillor Carr Candidate #6
Councillor Dunfield Candidate #1
Councillor Lavoie Candidate #3
Councillor Monck Candidate #6
Councillor Pollard Candidate #6
Councillor Smith Candidate #6
Councillor Taylor Candidate #6
Mayor Ron Holman Candidate #6

Vote Recorded By: Robert J. Maddocks, Deputy-Clerk

RECOMMENDATION #31-2014

Moved By: Councillor Smith
Seconded By: Councillor Monck

To pass a Resolution that;

The results of the vote be recommended to Council for a By-Law.

Carried:

The Committee recessed the Meeting at 2:55 p.m. to hold a Special Meeting of Council, to pass a By-
Law to appoint the new Council Member.

The Committee reconvened the Meeting at 3:10 p.m.

DELEGATION

Mr. Chris Lloyd, United Counties of Leeds & Grenville EMS Chief was in attendance to make a
Presentation to Committee regarding County EMS Services.

RECOMMENDATION #32-2014

Moved By: Councillor Banks
Seconded By: Councillor Taylor

To pass a Resolution that;

The Municipal Services Committee acknowledges the Presentation regarding County EMS Services as
provided by Mr. Chris Lloyd, United Counties of Leeds & Grenville EMS Chief.

Carried:



Municipal Services – Page 3
Monday, March 24, 2014

BUSINESS ARISING

RECOMMENDATION #33-2014

Moved By: Councillor Lavoie
Seconded By: Councillor Taylor

To pass a Resolution that;

WHEREAS at the Special Municipal Services (Gen. Gov.) Committee Meeting held Monday, March
17th, 2014, the Committee held a discussion regarding funding for the Text2 Project for year 2014;

AND WHEREAS implementation of the Text2 Project is a time sensitive matter;

NOW THEREFORE the Municipal Services Committee Recommends that Council pre-approve
$7,000.00 from the 2014 Economic Development Budget for the Text2 Project.

Carried:

RECOMMENDATION #34-2014

Moved By: Councillor Carr
Seconded By: Councillor Pollard

To pass a Resolution that;

WHEREAS at the Municipal Services (Public Works) Committee Meeting held Monday, March 10th,
2014, Michelle Jones, Supervisor of Municipal Properties and Environmental Services provided the
Committee with a written Report regarding AECOM Engineering Services;

AND WHEREAS AECOM’s assignment for annual monitoring of the waste disposal sites is coming to
an end;

NOW THEREFORE the Municipal Services Committee Recommends that Council authorize staff to
extend the work assignment for one year, ending March 2015, in the amount of $67,600 (plus HST).

Carried:

FINANCE

Joe Whyte, Treasurer provided the Committee with a verbal and written Treasury Report regarding the
following:

- Treasury Report for the Month of March, 2014
- Tax Department Notes
- Cheque Register for the Month of February 2014



Municipal Services – Page 4
Monday, March 24, 2014

RECOMMENDATION #35-2014

Moved By: Councillor Smith
Seconded By: Councillor Monck

To pass a Resolution that;

The Municipal Services Committee Recommends that Council acknowledges the verbal and written
Treasury Reports as provided by Joe Whyte, Treasurer;

AND FURTHER Recommends that Council acknowledges the cheque register for the Month of
February 2014.

Carried:

GENERAL GOVERNANCE

Minutes of the Cataraqui Region Conservation Authority Full Authority Meeting held February 26th,
2014 and Financial Statements for year ending December 31st, 2013 were distributed to Committee and
Councillor Jeff Banks provided a verbal update regarding same.

RECOMMENDATION #36-2014

Moved By: Councillor Monck
Seconded By: Councillor Carr

To pass a Resolution that;

The Municipal Services Committee Recommends that Council acknowledges the Minutes of the
Cataraqui Region Conservation Authority Full Authority Meeting held February 26th, 2014 and
Financial Statements for year ending December 31st, 2013;

AND FURTHER Recommends that Council acknowledges Councillor Jeff Banks’ verbal update
regarding same.

Carried:

Minutes of the Rideau Valley Conservation Authority Meeting held December 12th, 2013 and Financial
Statements for year ending December 31st, 2013 were distributed to Committee and Councillor Rob
Dunfield provided a verbal update regarding same.

RECOMMENDATION #37-2014

Moved By: Councillor Pollard
Seconded By: Councillor Smith

To pass a Resolution that;



Municipal Services – Page 5
Monday, March 24, 2014

The Municipal Services Committee Recommends that Council acknowledges the Minutes of the Rideau
Valley Conservation Authority Meeting held December 12, 2013 and Financial Statements for year
ending December 31st, 2013;

AND FURTHER Recommends that Council acknowledges Councillor Dunfield’s verbal update
regarding same.

Carried:

CORRESPONDENCE ACTION

The Committee received and considered the following correspondence:

10A.1 Rideau Lakes Horticultural Society – Request to Use Township Logo

RECOMMENDATION #38-2014

Moved By: Councillor Dunfield
Seconded By: Councillor Carr

To pass a Resolution that;

WHEREAS correspondence was received from the Rideau Lakes Horticultural Society requesting that
Council grant permission for the use of the Township Logo on the Horticultural Society’s website and
requesting that the Township provide a link to their website, on pages where the Horticultural Society is
mentioned;

NOW THEREFORE the Municipal Services Committee Recommends that Council grants said
permission to the Horticultural Society.

Carried:

CORRESPONDENCE INFORMATION

The following correspondence was received for information purposes:

12.1 Ontario Association of Fire Chiefs – Invitation to OAFC Municipal Officers Seminar
12.2 Leeds, Grenville & Lanark District Health Unit – Board of Health Meeting Summary
12.3 AMO Communications – Province Proposes Provincial Oversight of Municipal

Government
12.4 AMO Communications – Bill 69 The Prompt Payment Act
12.5 Hon. Randy Pettapiece, MPP Perth-Wellington – Thank You for Support of Resolution re:

Joint and Several Liability
12.6 Mr. Doug Good – Rideau Canal Hours of Operation



Municipal Services – Page 6
Monday, March 24, 2014

PROTECTION TO PERSONS AND PROPERTY

Jay DeBernardi, CEMC provided the Committee with a written Report regarding the following:

- CEMC Update

RECOMMENDATION #39-2014

Moved By: Councillor Dunfield
Seconded By: Councillor Banks

To pass a Resolution that;

The Municipal Services Committee Recommends that Council acknowledges the written Community
Emergency Management Update as provided by Jay DeBernardi, CEMC for the period ending March
17th, 2014.

Carried:

Jay DeBernardi, Fire Chief provided the Committee with a written Report regarding the following:

- Fire Services Update
- Communiqué re: Training Strategy for Vulnerable Sectors
- Communiqué re: Propane Storage and Handling
- Communiqué re: Transition to NFPA for Training

RECOMMENDATION #40-2014

Moved By: Councillor Taylor
Seconded By: Councillor Lavoie

To pass a Resolution that;

The Municipal Services Committee Recommends that Council acknowledges the written Fire Services
Update as provided by Jay DeBernardi, Fire Chief, for the period ending March 17th, 2014;

AND FURTHER acknowledges the Communiqués on various changes from the OFMEM that have had
and will have budgetary and time impact on the fire service and the Municipality.

Carried:

CONSENT TO ATTEND PUBLIC EVENTS

- Councillor Robert Taylor to be reimbursed for attending the AMO Local Authority Service
(LAS) Session in Gananoque

Mayor Holman advised Committee of the following:

- 2014 Mayor’s Breakfast



Municipal Services – Page 7
Monday, March 24, 2014

Mayor Holman asked the press if they had any questions and none were heard.

Mayor Holman asked the public if they had any questions regarding agenda items and none were heard.

CLOSE MEETING

Moved By: Councillor Banks
Seconded By: Councillor Lavoie

To pass a Resolution that;

The Municipal Services Committee closes Meeting at 4:35 p.m. to discuss matters regarding the security
of the property of the Municipality or local board and labour relations or employee negotiations as per
Section 239(2)(a)(d) of the Municipal Act.

Carried:

Moved By: Councillor Dunfield
Seconded By: Councillor Monck

To pass a Resolution that;

The Municipal Services Committee opens Meeting at 4:53 p.m.

Carried:

Mayor Holman advised of the following matters discussed in Closed Session:

- Recommendation of Appointment to Rideau Lakes Fire and Rescue
- Property Standards
- Security of the property of the Municipality or local board
- Labour relations or employee negotiations

RECOMMENDATION #41-2014

Moved By: Councillor Carr
Seconded By: Councillor Smith

To pass a Resolution that;

The Municipal Services Committee provided direction to staff and authorizes staff to follow through on
matters as discussed in closed session as per Section 239(2) of the Municipal Act.

Carried:

RECOMMENDATION #42-2014

Moved By: Councillor Carr
Seconded By: Councillor Pollard



Municipal Services – Page 8
Monday, March 24, 2014

To pass a Resolution that;

WHEREAS Fire Chief, Jay DeBernardi Recommended to Committee in closed session, that an
individual who has completed the hiring process, be appointed to the Rideau Lakes Fire and Rescue
Department;

NOW THEREFORE the Municipal Services Committee Recommends to Council, that Schedule “A” to
By-Law Number 2005-47 appointing new recruits, be amended to include same.

Carried:

RECOMMENDATION #43-2014

Moved By: Councillor Pollard
Seconded By: Councillor Taylor

To pass a Resolution that;

The Municipal Services Committee Recommends that Council confirm the Proceedings of the
Committee Meeting held Monday, March 24th, 2014.

Carried:

Moved By: Councillor Lavoie
Seconded By: Councillor Smith

To pass a Resolution that;

This Meeting do now adjourn at 4:56 p.m.

Carried:

_____________________________ _____________________________
Ronald E. Holman Robert J. Maddocks
Mayor Deputy-Clerk



PLANNING ADVISORY COMMITTEE REGULAR MEETING MINUTES
Wednesday, March 12, 2014

The Township of Rideau Lakes Planning Advisory Committee held a Regular Meeting on Wednesday, March
12, at the Municipal Office in Chantry, Ontario.

The following committee members were in attendance: Councillors Rob Dunfield, Robert Taylor, Ron
Pollard and Paul Smith, as well as Mayor Holman. Councillor Cathy Monck was absent with prior notice.
Michael Dwyer, Manager of Development Services, and Brittany Mulhern, Associate Planner were also in
attendance.

Chairperson Ron Pollard called the meeting to order at 1:00 p.m.

RECOMMENDATION #1

Moved By: Paul Smith
Seconded By: Rob Dunfield

That this Committee adopt the Agenda, as submitted.
Carried:

DECLARATION OF PECUNIARY INTEREST & GENERAL NATURE THEREOF:

Chairperson Pollard asked if anyone had a pecuniary interest and the general nature thereof regarding any
of the applications and none were declared.

ADOPTION OF MINUTES:

Minutes of the Planning Advisory Regular Meeting held February 26, 2014 were distributed to the
Committee. Chairperson Pollard asked for any errors, omissions or questions and none were heard.

RECOMMENDATION #2

Moved By: Rob Dunfield
Seconded By: Paul Smith

That this committee approve the Planning Advisory Committee Public Meeting Minutes of February 26,
2014, as submitted.

Carried:

RECOMMENDATION #3

Moved By: Rob Dunfield
Seconded By: Paul Smith

That this committee approve the Planning Advisory Committee Regular Meeting Minutes of February 26,
2014, as submitted.

Carried:



PAC Minutes
March 12/14
Page 2

NEW BUSINESS

ROAD CLOSING REQUEST:

RC-2-2013, John & Debbie Willows

Between Part Lots 24 and 25, Concession 8
Ward of Bastard & South Burgess

John Willows attended this meeting to discuss the aspects of this road closure request.

The application is to request closure of a portion of the road allowance near LB1 within the Geographic
Township of Bastard in order to increase the depth of the applicants’ waterfront property.

A discussion was held regarding the issue that the allowance leads to water and the Committee, with staff
and the applicant discussed the potential of a 66ft land swap option in order to maintain water access from
the road allowance.

The following recommendation was duly moved and seconded:

RECOMMENDATION #4

Moved By: Ron Holman
Seconded By: Rob Dunfield

That the Planning Advisory Committee recommends to the Council of the Corporation of the Township of
Rideau Lakes that the request for the road allowance closure by John and Debbie Willows be deferred for
the following reason:

1. to allow alternative 66ft swaps to be investigated.
Carried:

OTHER BUSINESS:

1. Zoning By-Law Housekeeping Amendments - Discussion

Committee members were provided an overview of the general amendment proposals discussed thus far
with the Committee. These general amendments were discussed in detail.

After discussion, the following recommendation was duly moved and seconded:

RECOMMENDATION #5

Moved By: Ron Holman
Seconded By: Robert Taylor

That the Planning Advisory Committee recommends to the Council of the Corporation of the Township of
Rideau Lakes that staff continue to develop the proposed housekeeping amendments in accordance with the
direction provided by the Committee, including:



PAC Minutes
March 12/14
Page 3

1. Adding craft production and related retail sales for agricultural uses
2. Further review of Section 3.1.10
3. Review implications of Section 6.3.2

Carried:

2. Industry Canada Changes to Antenna Tower Citing Policy: Update

Based on direction provided by the Committee at the February 26th, 2014 meeting, a Staff Report was
provided to the Planning Advisory Committee which noted other municipal and agency approaches
regarding local protocols related to Industry Canada’s Antenna Tower Citing Policy.

Further to this information staff recommended that an additive protocol be developed for review. The
Committee discussed the other municipal approaches and the staff recommendation however did not
direct staff to further investigate the potential policy.

After discussion, the following recommendation was duly moved and seconded:

RECOMMENDATION #6

Moved By: Ron Holman
Seconded By: Paul Smith

That the Planning Advisory Committee recommends to the Council of the Corporation of the Township of
Rideau Lakes that the process of developing a Township protocol for communication towers be placed on
hold.

Carried:

3. 2014 Provincial Policy Statement Release

A Staff Report was provided to the Planning Advisory Committee which outlined key changes to the 2014
Provincial Policy Statement.

After discussion, the following recommendation was duly moved and seconded:

RECOMMENDATION #7

Moved By: Paul Smith
Seconded By: Robert Taylor

That the Planning Advisory Committee acknowledges the written and verbal reports of Brittany Mulhern,
Associate Planner, regarding the release of the 2014 Provincial Policy Statement provided for information
purposes

Carried:

MANAGER’S REPORT:

Mike Dwyer, Manager of Development Services, reviewed the Manager’s Report noting the following
information provided for the Committee’s information:



PAC Minutes
March 12/14
Page 4

1. Manager-approved Consent Approvals:

1. B-10-14 – Looby, Mclean & Maloney (Ward of South Elmsley)

After discussion the following recommendation was duly moved and seconded:

RECOMMENDATION #8

Moved By: Rob Dunfield
Seconded By: Paul Smith

That the Planning Advisory Committee acknowledges the written and verbal reports of Mike Dwyer,
Manager of Development Services regarding matters provided for information purposes.

Carried:

ADJOURNMENT:

The chairperson declared the Planning Advisory Committee Meeting adjourned at 3:24 p.m., until the next
Regular Meeting.

Ron Pollard Michael W. Dwyer
Chairperson Secretary



COMMITTEE OF ADJUSTMENT REGULAR MEETING MINUTES
Wednesday, March 12, 2014

The Township of Rideau Lakes Committee of Adjustment held a meeting on Wednesday, March 12, 2014 at the
Municipal Office in Chantry, Ontario.

The following committee members were in attendance: Councillors Rob Dunfield, Robert Taylor, Ron Pollard
and Paul Smith, as well as Mayor Holman. Councillor Cathy Monck was absent with prior notice. Michael
Dwyer, Manager of Development Services, and Brittany Mulhern, Associate Planner were also in attendance.

Chairperson Ron Pollard called the meeting to order at 1:00 p.m.

ADOPTION OF THE AGENDA:

RESOLUTION #1

Moved By: Ron Holman
Seconded By: Rob Dunfield

That this Committee adopt the Agenda, as submitted.
Carried:

DECLARATION OF PECUNIARY INTEREST & GENERAL NATURE THEREOF:

Chairperson Pollard asked if anyone had a pecuniary interest and the general nature thereof regarding any of the
applications and none was declared.

ADOPTION OF MINUTES:

Minutes of the Committee of Adjustment Regular Meeting held February 26, 2014 were distributed to the
Committee. Chairperson Pollard asked for any errors, omissions or questions and none were heard.

RESOLUTION #2

Moved By: Ron Holman
Seconded By: Robert Taylor

That this committee approve the Committee of Adjustment Regular Meeting Minutes of February 26, 2014, as
submitted.

Carried:

ADJOURNMENT

The Chair declared the Committee of Adjustment Meeting adjourned at 1:07 p.m., until the next Regular Meeting.

Ron Pollard Michael W. Dwyer
Chairperson Secretary



PLANNING ADVISORY COMMITTEE PUBLIC MEETING MINUTES
Wednesday, March 26, 2014

The Planning Advisory Committee held a Public Meeting at the Municipal Office, in Chantry on Wednesday, March
26, 2014.

Roll Call was taken and the following members were in attendance: Councillors Rob Dunfield, Cathy Monck, Ron
Pollard, Paul Smith, Robert Taylor and Mayor Holman. Mike Dwyer, Manager of Development Services and
Brittany Mulhern, Associate Planner were also in attendance.

Chairperson Ron Pollard called the meeting to order at 1:00 p.m.

RECOMMENDATION #1

Moved By: Robert Taylor
Seconded By: Cathy Monck

That the Agenda be approved, as submitted.
Carried:

DECLARATION OF PECUNIARY INTEREST & GENERAL NATURE THEREOF:

The Public Meeting was opened by Chairperson Pollard, who asked if anyone had a declaration of pecuniary
interest and the general nature thereof, and none was declared.

NEW BUSINESS:

ZONING AMENDMENT APPLICATION:

ZBA-3-2014 – D & K HASKINS LTD. (Keith and Diane Haskins) – Agent: Bob Jordan, Ontario Land Surveyor
Concession 7, Part Lots 21 to 23, RP 28R12354, Parts 1 to 5, Civic Address: Not yet assigned

Mr. and Mrs. Haskins, as well as their agent, Bob Jordan were present for the Public Meeting to consider Zoning
Amendment Application ZBA-3-2014.

Brittany Mulhern, Associate Planner, reviewed the application to change the zoning classification of the subject
properties from Rural (RU) to Waterfront Residential (RW). This application is related to draft approved Consent
Applications B-27-13 and B-28-13. As part of the draft approval the Township and the Rideau Waterway
Development Review Team recommended that the proposed new lots be rezoned to Waterfront Residential.

No members of the public attended this meeting regarding this application and no written public comments were
received. Rideau Waterway Development Review Team submitted written comments supporting the application.

After discussion, the following recommendation was duly moved and seconded:

RECOMMENDATION #2

Moved By: Robert Taylor
Seconded By: Rob Dunfield

That the Planning Advisory Committee recommends to the Council of the Corporation of the Township of Rideau
Lakes that Zoning Amendment Application ZBA-1-2014, by Thomas Todd and Lesley Todd, of the Ward of South
Crosby, is approved as submitted.

Carried:



Public Meeting
March 26/14
Page 2

ADJOURNMENT:

Chairperson Pollard declared the Planning Advisory Committee Public Meeting adjourned at 1:08 p.m.
Carried:

Ron Pollard Michael W. Dwyer
Chairperson Secretary



PLANNING ADVISORY COMMITTEE REGULAR MEETING MINUTES
Wednesday, March 26, 2014

The Township of Rideau Lakes Planning Advisory Committee held a Regular Meeting on Wednesday, March
26, at the Municipal Office in Chantry, Ontario.

The following committee members were in attendance: Councillors Rob Dunfield, Cathy Monck, Robert
Taylor, Ron Pollard and Paul Smith, as well as Mayor Holman. Michael Dwyer, Manager of Development
Services, and Brittany Mulhern, Associate Planner were also in attendance.

Chairperson Ron Pollard called the meeting to order at 1:00 p.m.

RECOMMENDATION #1

Moved By: Robert Taylor
Seconded By: Paul Smith

That this Committee adopt the Agenda, as submitted.
Carried:

DECLARATION OF PECUNIARY INTEREST & GENERAL NATURE THEREOF:

Chairperson Pollard asked if anyone had a pecuniary interest and the general nature thereof regarding any
of the applications and none were declared.

ADOPTION OF MINUTES:

Minutes of the Planning Advisory Regular Meeting held March 12, 2014 were distributed to the Committee.
Chairperson Pollard asked for any errors, omissions or questions and none were heard.

RECOMMENDATION #2

Moved By: Paul Smith
Seconded By: Rob Dunfield

That this committee approve the Planning Advisory Committee Regular Meeting Minutes of March 12,
2014, as submitted.

Carried:
NEW BUSINESS

SP-4-2014 – RUTH DEAVY (Agent – Brian Miller) – Ward of South Crosby
Concession 8, Part Lot 20, Civic Address: 425 Indian Lake Road

Ruth Deavy, as well as her agent Brian Miller, were in attendance to discuss Site Plan Application SP-4-2014.

Brittany Mulhern, Associate Planner, reviewed the application to demolish an existing one-storey dwelling and
build a two-storey dwelling with an attached garage. The proposed dwelling will be going no closer to the
water than the existing structure. As part of the application the applicant is intending to remove two
accessory structures (sheds) and an open deck.

Staff outlined concerns with the scale of redevelopment and the proposed location. These concerns had been
previously discussed with the applicant and Cataraqui Region Conservation Authority. A meeting had been
held to review options and it was agreed by all parties to defer to allow a site inspection once the snow was
gone to allow for a more detailed assessment of potential lot constraints.



PAC Minutes
March 26/14
Page 2

A letter of concern was received from Heather Arnold, an adjacent property owner. Ms Arnold attended the
meeting and spoke regarding the slope from the development to her property; accessibility and that she would
like to be present when the site is re-inspected.

After discussion, the following resolution was duly moved and seconded:

RECOMMENDATION #3

Moved By: Robert Taylor
Seconded By: Ron Holman

That the Planning Advisory Committee recommends to the Council of the Corporation of the Township of
Rideau Lakes that SP-4-2014, by Ruth Deavy (Agent – Brian Miller), of the Ward of South Crosby, is deferred for
the following reason(s):

1. To allow for a joint site inspection pending weather conditions with the applicant, Township staff and the
Rideau Waterfront Development Review Team(RWDRT).

Carried:

SP-5-2014 – BLAIR GEMMELL and KIM GEMMELL – Ward of South Elmsley
Concession 1, Part Lots 29 and 30, Otter Lake, Civic Address: 34 O8A

Mr. and Mrs. Gemmell were in attendance to discuss Site Plan Application SP-5-2014.

Brittany Mulhern, Associate Planner reviewed the application to develop a rear addition and add a full-height
basement under both the proposed addition and the existing dwelling. The proposed additions will be going
no closer to the water than the existing structure.

Kevin Roy, an adjacent owner, also attended this meeting for clarification regarding the proximity of the
project to his property line and protection of the local water quality.

Staff noted that an updated site sketch was submitted by the applicant before this meeting which detailed
reduced water setbacks. Staff advised that as the new information showed greater reductions, the notice
must be re-noticed outlining the relief now being requested.

After discussion, the following resolution was duly moved and seconded:

RECOMMENDATION #4

Moved By: Paul Smith
Seconded By: Ron Holman

That the Planning Advisory Committee recommends to the Council of the Corporation of the Township of
Rideau Lakes that SP-5-2014, by Blair Gemmell and Kim Gemmell, of the Ward of South Elmsley, is deferred for
the following reason(s):

1. An updated drawing with revised measurements was recently received which requires re-noticing of
the proposal as per the Planning Act.

Carried:



PAC Minutes
March 26/14
Page 3

OTHER BUSINESS:

ROAD CLOSING REQUEST

RC-2-201 3 – JOHN WILLOWS and DEBBIE WILLOWS – Ward of Bastard & South Burgess
Allowance between Part Lots 24 and 25, Concession 8

John Willows attended this Planning Advisory Committee Meeting to discuss his road closing request. At the
meeting on March 12th, committee members discussed the possibility of a 66-foot land swap with Mr. Willows.
This land swap would maintain the water access from the road allowance between Part Lots 24 and 25.

An amended proposal was received from the applicant conveying an approximate 100-foot by 400-500 foot
piece of the adjacent property to the Municipality, thereby allowing the realignment of the road allowance
along this piece of property. The piece given to the Municipality would allow water access.

Discussions were held on potential concerns related to outlets on the potential lands to be swapped. The
Committee had no concerns in principle, but asked staff to review in more detail and set out a condition
accordingly.

After discussion, the following recommendation was duly moved and seconded:

RECOMMENDATION #5

Moved By: Rob Dunfield
Seconded By: Cathy Monck

That the Planning Advisory Committee recommends to the Council of the Corporation of the Township of
Rideau Lakes that the request for the road allowance closure by John Willows and Debbie Willows proceed in
accordance with the Township’s policies and procedures based on the following:

1. That all costs related to the road closure, including the Township’s legal and administrative costs, shall be
borne by the applicant;

2. That the land to be conveyed to the Township does not include an area of outlet in regards to the adjacent
wetland/waterbody;

3. That prior to the proposal going to the legal step in the process that the applicant provide and be
approved by staff, a detailed description of the proposed land swap location. This could include a survey
drawing of the proposed land swap location and any natural features that may bisect the location;

4. That the Ministry of Natural Resources provides written confirmation of no concerns with any lands
covered by water; and

5. That the value of the lands from the road closure be provided to the Township.

This recommendation is subject to a satisfactory solution being achieved regarding the outlets and the
Township’s approval of any eventual land swap option.

Carried:

ZONING BY-LAW HOUSEKEEPING AMENDMENTS:

At the March 12th PAC Meeting the general housekeeping Zoning By-law Amendments were reviewed and staff
were directed to incorporate amendments which came out of these discussions.



PAC Minutes
March 26/14
Page 4

A Staff Report with the updated comprehensive list of proposed general housekeeping Zoning By-law
Amendments was presented for the Planning Advisory Committee’s review and direction. The timing of the
public notification and consultation process was also discussed, noting a preference for the summer to help
capture feedback from seasonal residence.

After discussion, the following was duly moved and seconded:

RECOMMENDATION #6

Moved By: Paul Smith
Seconded By; Ron Holman

That the Planning Advisory Committee recommends to the Council of the Corporation of the Township of
Rideau Lakes that staff be directed to proceed with public consultation in June and July, 2014 for the
housekeeping amendments to the Zoning By-law, as proposed.

Carried:

MANAGER’S REPORT:

Mike Dwyer, Manager of Development Services, reviewed the Manager’s Report noting the following
information provided for the Committee’s information:

1. Manager-approved Site Plans

None approved during the period.

2. Manager-approved Consent Approvals:

None approved during the period.

3. Updates, Notices and Communications:

3.1 The Committee discussed a request received from Allan Castledine to have the Township
portion of the Consent fee waived for a proposed application to merge two lots.

After discussion, the following recommendation was duly moved and seconded:

RECOMMENDATION #7

Moved By: Rob Dunfield
Seconded By: Robert Taylor

That the Planning Advisory Committee recommends to the Council of the Corporation of the Township of
Rideau Lakes regarding the request by Allan Castledine, to have the Township portion of the consent
application fee associated with an anticipated consent application, that given the recent nature of the consent
that created the lot, and the limited technical/administrative scope of the current consent, staff recommend
that a 50% waiving of the fee is appropriate. There is still staff time and Committee time required to process
even the most basic applications, however some items like a detailed site inspection and septic review are not
anticipated to be required.

Carried:



PAC Minutes
March 26/14
Page 5

3.2 A Notice of a Renewable Energy Application(REA) Amendment for the solar project on McCann
Road was reviewed in the Manager’s Report. The amendment has been approved by the Ministry
of the Environment as still being within MoE guidelines.

After discussion the following recommendation was duly moved and seconded:

RECOMMENDATION #8

Moved By: Rob Dunfield
Seconded By: Cathy Monck

That the Planning Advisory Committee acknowledges the written and verbal reports of Mike Dwyer,
Manager of Development Services and Brittany Mulhern, Associate Planner regarding matters provided for
information purposes.

Carried:

ADJOURNMENT:

The chairperson declared the Planning Advisory Committee Meeting adjourned at 2:46 p.m., until the next
Regular Meeting.

Ron Pollard Michael W. Dwyer
Chairperson Secretary






